

Moretown Clean Water Committee
f/k/a Moretown Wastewater Committee

August 24, 2023

Present: Clark Amadon, Jack Bryne, Dave Westerman, Rae Washburn
On Zoom: Deborah Carroll, Emily Hackett, Achouak Arfaoui

Meeting called to order at about 4:40PM

There being no public present, there was no public comment

Minutes of 8/10 meeting

Rae made a motion to accept the minutes of the 8/10 meeting

Second by Jack

Accepted by unanimous vote

Name change

Jack made a motion to change the name of this committee to
Moretown Wastewater Committee

Second by Dave Westerman

After discussion, vote to change the name was unanimous.

Update on ongoing project

Vermont Land Trust issues have some up with respect to the town
properties

We need test pit data before we go to the VLT to talk about
an easement

We need to review the existing easement language

The archeological work on the town property still needs to be
done

Clark and Jack will work up a letter for VLT and circulate to
the committee before sending.

Morefest, Sept. 9

Committee will have a table

Robert Clark will attend

Clark Amadon is bringing canopy, table and chairs.

David is bringing two maps of the village. on one we'll ask those who drop by and are village residents to mark their septic and well sites.

The map will show the "Designated Village" boundary plus the 1/4 mile boundary.

Need to know if the 1/4 mile boundary touches a property but not a residence if that property is eligible to connect to a system.

Committee adjourned at 5:55 PM